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FOR PLANNING AND 
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside the State of Alaska mail system. Do not
click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content
is safe.

From: Jensen, Melissa L (DOT)
To: Gilbertsen, Jack (FAA)
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] FAA Section 7 Request for Marshall Airport, Alaska
Date: Wednesday, May 25, 2022 10:26:39 AM

Thank you!

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Gilbertsen, Jack (FAA) <jack.gilbertsen@faa.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2022 10:24:35 AM
To: Jensen, Melissa L (DOT) <melissa.jensen@alaska.gov>
Cc: Gordon, Keith (FAA) <keith.gordon@faa.gov>
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] FAA Section 7 Request for Marshall Airport, Alaska
 

FYI
 
Jack L. Gilbertsen, REM
Lead Environmental Protection Specialist
Alaska Regional Office 
Federal Aviation Administration
(907) 271-5453
 
From: Ott, Kaithryn <Kaithryn_Ott@fws.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2022 9:32 AM
To: Gilbertsen, Jack (FAA) <jack.gilbertsen@faa.gov>
Cc: Stellrecht, Neesha NS <neesha_stellrecht@fws.gov>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] FAA Section 7 Request for Marshall Airport, Alaska
 
Good morning Mr. Gilbertsen,
 
Thank you for inquiring about threatened and endangered species and critical habitat.
 
We understand the FAA and ADOT&PF are proposing to rehabilitate the runway at Marshall Airport,
Alaska. No ESA-listed species or designated critical habitat occur near Marshall; therefore, the
proposed project would have no effect on listed species or critical habitat. Preparation of a Biological
Assessment or further consultation under section 7 of the ESA regarding this project is not
necessary. This applies only to endangered and threatened species under our jurisdiction. It does not
preclude the need to comply with other environmental legislation or regulations such as the Clean
Water Act.
 
Please feel free to contact me if you have further questions.
 
Kind regards,
 

mailto:melissa.jensen@alaska.gov
mailto:jack.gilbertsen@faa.gov
https://aka.ms/o0ukef


Kaiti
 
 
From: Gilbertsen, Jack (FAA) <jack.gilbertsen@faa.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2022 4:04 PM
To: Stellrecht, Neesha NS <neesha_stellrecht@fws.gov>
Cc: Gordon, Keith (FAA) <keith.gordon@faa.gov>; Jensen, Melissa L (DOT)
<melissa.jensen@alaska.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] FAA Section 7 Request for Marshall Airport, Alaska
 
 
 This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on links,

opening attachments, or responding.  
 

Hello Ms. Stellrecht,
 
I hope I got your name and email correct. 
 
FAA and ADOT&PF are undertaking NEPA for an AIP grant request to rehabilitate the runway at
Marshall Airport, AK.  As such, we would like to initiate Section 7 consultation with USFWS.
 
Please see attached documents.
 
Thanks,
 
Jack Gilbertsen
 
Jack L. Gilbertsen, REM
Lead Environmental Protection Specialist
Alaska Regional Office
Federal Aviation Administration
(907) 271-5453
 
 
 

--
Kaithryn Ott (she/her)
Fish and Wildlife Biologist
U.S. Fish & Wildlife Service
Northern Alaska Field Office
101 12th Avenue, Room 110
Fairbanks, AK 99701
 
Currently Teleworking, best number: 907-987-2213

mailto:jack.gilbertsen@faa.gov
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Office Phone (907) 456-0277
 



 

Department of Transportation and 
Public Facilities 

 
NORTHERN REGION 

Design & Engineering Services 
 

2301 Peger Road 
Fairbanks, AK 99709-5316 

Main: 907-451-2273 
Fax: 907-451-5126 

TDD:  907-451-2363 
dot.alaska.gov 

 
May 24, 2022 

 

Ms. Neesha Stellrecht 
U.S. Fish & Wildlife Service 
Fairbanks Field Office 
101 12th Avenue, Room 110 
Fairbanks, Alaska 99701 

Subject: Section 7 Endangered Species Act Consultation Request 
Marshall Airport Improvements Project  
 

Dear Ms. Stellrecht, 

The  Alaska Department of Transportation & Public Facilities (DOT&PF), in cooperation with the Federal 
Aviation Administration (FAA)  is initiating informal Endangered Species Act (ESA) Section 7 consultation 
and requesting concurrence from the U.S. Fish & Wildlife Service (USFWS) that the Marshall Airport 
Improvements project in Marshall, Alaska is not likely to adversely affect threatened or endangered (T&E) 
species.  

The information contained within this letter constitutes an evaluation of potential biological impacts on T&E 
critical habitat (CH) listed under the ESA. We conclude the proposed improvement projects are not likely to 
adversely affect CH (ESA, Section 7(a)(2)) and request your concurrence on this matter.  

PROJECT AREA & DESCRIPTION 

The proposed Project is located in Marshall, Alaska, at 61°52′41″N and 162°05′05″W, within Sections 13, 26, 
18 and 36, Township 021N, Ranges 070W and 069W, Seward Meridian, U.S. Geological Survey Marshall D-1 
Quad.  

The purpose of the proposed action is to rehabilitate the Marshall runway to meet FAA standards and 
reestablish safe and efficient surfacing for aviation operations The Marshall Airport lighting system is beyond 
its useful life and is requiring increasing levels of maintenance. Minimal surfacing remains, exposing the 
subbase and increasing safety concerns. Shoulders have significant slope failure which is impacting the runway 
safety area and airport lighting. Additionally, shoulders are cracking and settling requiring rehabilitation. The 
existing snow removal equipment building (SREB) does not meet current building codes for the fuel storage, 
has a gravel floor, and other components require increasing levels of maintenance. Upgrading the fuel tanks to 
current standards and installing a concrete floor reduces contamination potential. Upgrading electrical, heating 
and repainting siding extends the useful life and reduces maintenance costs. The overall need for the proposed 
action is to maintain the existing level of safe, reliable year-round air access to the community of Marshall. 

 

https://geohack.toolforge.org/geohack.php?pagename=Marshall,_Alaska&params=61.878073_N_162.084812_W_type:city_region:US
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DOT&PF is proposing the following improvements: 

• Rehabilitate the airport access road and replace culverts.  
• Resurface runway, taxiway, apron, SREB pad, and segmented circle pad. 
• Reconstruct failing embankment shoulders and flatten slopes. Re-establish as-built drainage and 

re-grade ditch on the south side of the runway. 
• Replace FAA runway end identifier lights (REILs). 
• Rehabilitate the SREB. 
• Replace airport lighting and segmented circle.  
• Develop or expand Pilcher Mountain material site and haul road.  

 

Project work limits consists of the disturbed footprint of the runway, taxiway, apron, service road and 
embankments. There may be a limited amount of work beyond the existing embankments. It is anticipated that 
an existing local material site along the airport access road may be used for borrow material. A new or 
expanded Pilcher Mountain material site would be used for subbase and surfacing material and could include 
expansion and development of haul roads. The project is located within the current known range of the wood 
bison (Bison bison athabascae)), no critical habitat (CH) has been designated for this species.  

LISTED SPECIES AND POTENTIAL EFFECTS 

Wood bison 

USFWS listed the wood bison as a threatened in 1970 and experimental population, non-essential in 2014 under 
the ESA (73 FR 28212).  

Under the ESA, USFWS established an experimental population, allowing for reintroduction of a species to its 
former range with special rules that allow for some of the management requirements of the ESA to be relaxed to 
local landowners and managers. The Alaska Department of Fish and Game (ADF&G) introduced wood bison 
(Bison bison athabascae) to the Innoko/Yukon River area in 2014. Wood bison were largely extirpated from 
much of their original range in Alaska and Canada by about 1900. At the time, only a few hundred animals 
existed in northeastern Alberta. The goal of the Alaska wood bison restoration project is to reestablish one to 
three free-ranging populations followed by a long-term monitoring and evaluation process to determine 
feasibility of establishing additional populations in the future.  

The proposed project area contains is not in critical habitat for wood bison as there has been none designated for 
the species in Alaska. While wood bison may occasionally traverse through Marshall, their density is low and 
encounters are expected to be infrequent. Wood bison are unlikely to use the project area as feeding ground as it 
is within the village boundary, with a high frequency of human activity. Wood bison CH is not found frequently 
in the project area. Due to low densities of the species and the presence of existing infrastructure, impacts to the 
wood bison population are likely insignificant. 

CONCLUSION 

We believe the proposed project is not likely to adversely affect wood bison, and we request your concurrence 
with this finding. Please let me know if you have any questions or need additional information for your review. 
I can be contacted via email at keith.gordon@faa.gov or phone at (907) 271-5030 or melissa.jensen@alaska.gov 
or phone at (907)451-5377. 

 
Sincerely, 

, 

mailto:melissa.jensen@alaska.gov
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Keith Gordon 
Environmental Protection Specialist 
 

 

Enclosures: Marshall Airport Improvements Figure 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 













From: Booms, Travis L (DFG)
To: Barger, Chris P (DFG); Jensen, Melissa L (DOT); Gotthardt, Tracey A (DFG)
Subject: RE: Marshall Airport Improvements
Date: Monday, August 29, 2022 9:04:17 PM

Hi Missy,
 
I do not have any site-specific information about eagles in that area and I don’t know of any state
records or information about such there either.
 
Sorry I couldn’t be more helpful.
 
Best,
Travis
 
Travis Booms
Research Wildlife Biologist
Alaska Dept of Fish and Game
1300 College Rd.
Fairbanks, AK 99701
907-459-7335
(he/him)
 

From: Barger, Chris P (DFG) <chris.barger@alaska.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, August 25, 2022 10:52 AM
To: Jensen, Melissa L (DOT) <melissa.jensen@alaska.gov>; Gotthardt, Tracey A (DFG)
<tracey.gotthardt@alaska.gov>; Booms, Travis L (DFG) <travis.booms@alaska.gov>
Subject: RE: Marshall Airport Improvements
 
Hi Missy,
 
Thank you for reaching out – I am sorry but I do not have any information on eagles in the Marshall
area.  I added Travis Booms to this emails (he is out until late next week) he might know someone
doing eagle surveys in the region.
 
Sorry I cant be of more help,
Chris
 
 
Chris Barger
Wildlife Biologist
Threatened, Endangered, and Diversity Program
Alaska Dept. of Fish and Game
1300 College Rd.
Fairbanks, AK 99701
chris.barger@alaska.gov
(907)459-7250 (Office)
(907)459-7332 (Fax)
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From: Jensen, Melissa L (DOT) <melissa.jensen@alaska.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, August 25, 2022 10:42 AM
To: Barger, Chris P (DFG) <chris.barger@alaska.gov>; Gotthardt, Tracey A (DFG)
<tracey.gotthardt@alaska.gov>
Subject: Marshall Airport Improvements
 
Hello,
 
I am working on a project to improve the Marshall Airport for the Department of Transportation. I
was wondering if I could get any information about eagles and eagle nests in the project vicinity? I
have attached a figure for  you info. Let me know if you need additional info? I was given your
contact information as the best resource for eagle nests
 
Thanks
Missy Jensen
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